Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub Committee

TUESDAY, 15TH MARCH, 2011 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Brabazon, Browne and Jenks

AGENDA

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. URGENT BUSINESS

It being a special meeting of the Sub Committee, under Part Four, Section B,
Paragraph 17, of the Council’'s Constitution, no other business shall be considered at
the meeting.

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

6. 441 GREEN LANES, LONDON, N4 1HA (HARRINGAY WARD) (PAGES 3 - 66)

To consider the application for a new Premises License at 441 Green Lanes, London,
N4 1HA.

Please note that, it being special meeting of the Committee, under the Council’s
Constitution Part 4, Section B, Paragraph 17, no other business shall be considered at

the meeting.
Ken Pryor Helen Chapman
Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member Principal Committee Coordinator
Services (Non Cabinet Committees)
5" Floor Tel: 020-8489 2615
River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660
225 High Road Email: helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk

Wood Green
London N22 8HQ
Monday, 7th March 2011



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\2\1\Al00025126\$bjnf1p1j.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\2\1\Al00025126\$bjnf1p1j.doc




Page 3 Agenda Item 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 15" March 2011

Report title: Application for a new Premises Licence at 441 GREEN LANES, LONDON N4
1HA

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected Harringay

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Abdul Alchawa to allow The Provision of Late Night
Refreshment at the premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin Payne................
&, Head of Enforcement Services
/

>

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a new Premises licence.
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: 441 GREEN LANES

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



© Page5

5. REPORT
Background

5.1 An application for a new Premises Licence, by Abdul Alchawa in respect of 441
Green Lanes, London N4 1HA under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2  Details of the application being sought under a new Premises Licence

APP1

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment:

Sunday to Wednesday 2300 to 0300 hours
Thursday to Saturday 2300 to 0500 hours
Opening Hours:

Sunday to Wednesday 0900 to 0300 hours
Thursday to Saturday 0900 to 0500 hours

General-all four licensing objectives

Full CCTV system will be in operation, with cameras outside shop front as
well as inside. Recordings will be kept checked.

‘Sam’s Chicken’ restaurant chain operate staff training programmes relative to
appropriate legislation.

5.3 Crime and Disorder
The management operatel‘lncident’ and ‘Refusal’ logs.
Owner/Manager to take advice from and work closely with local police.
No alcohol will be sold or consumed on the premises.
Number of customers to be limited to 15 at one time.

5.4  Public Safety

‘Sam’s Chicken’ operate hands training for staff relative to customer (and
staff) accidents, with appropriate risk assessments.

First aid kit available.

Fire alarm system and fire extinguishers throughout.

5.5 Public Nuisance
Staff to ensure door is closed after 10pm at night.

No music will be played on the premises (nor TV)



5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

“Page6

Staff to operate regular ‘litter patrols’.

Shop front will incorporate quiet electric shutter.

Staff will remind customers to leave quietly after 10pm and respect local

residents. Notices to this effect to be displayed.

We will install an approved extract system to rear.
Child Protection

Staff will not encourage unaccompanied under 18’s.
‘Sam’s Chicken’ restaurants encourage families.
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have no objections to this application.

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have made representation. APP 2

Food Team

Have no objections to this application.

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

Have no objections to this application

Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Have no objections to this application



T Page7

7.0 Interested Parties
14 letters of representation have been received against this application.
APP 3

8.0 Financial Comments
The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00

9.0 Licensing Officers Comments

The Committee is guided to the conditions offered at part P of the application
and are asked to consider if the conditions offered are clear and enforceable.



Page 8

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



e Page 9 £/70
53 750

Application %@? a @s‘emageg licence to be

Haringey

Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE. FOLL@)\@QL ) M%BPNS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@IWe HA& Laron s/l fooo Loorsrree

apply for a premises licence under section 17

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
z;é/ élgé‘g—m/ L oAaE S
AABE vay £ E
[&’-fvfﬁ oS
Post town Postcode /&/é , 7/ A
Telephone number at premises(if any) 07979 - fgé 545—
K
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick \/yes

a) an individual or individuals* [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual*
i. asa limited company B@SG complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [ ] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association; or [ ] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [] please complete section (B)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2) _Insert name(s) of applicant




* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Page 10

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment
a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hosbital

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

O0O0O0OO

please complete section (B)

[] please complete section (B)

Please tick v/ yes

Q/

which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

e I am making the application pursuant to

- a statutory function; or D
- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative []
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
Mr Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
BLCHAIn A ARO[
Please tick ¥ yes Day Month  Year
 am 18 years old or over [] Date of birth Z 4 s/ / ? ‘ ; ;Z

Current postal address if different from premises address

926 TE fHonrE S
(eron Leof

Post town

Postcode [/, ¢ /A) y

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

0F9/7 SRLLLEF -




Page 11
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr ] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick \/ yes Day Month Year

| am 18 years old or over (] Date of birth

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 12
Part 3 - Operating Schedule

Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licences to start? 3 o0 _g* l O i )
Day Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited -
period, when do you want it to end? N
Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
For Fooo ,  EAT S S Vol
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at M
any one time, please state the number expected to attend i




What licensable activities do you intend to cam%o‘rln%he premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

Please tick ¥ yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

C) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if tiéking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

Q) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

DO ooOodn

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
j) dancing (if ticking ves, fill in box J)

K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

E\ HENEN

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

[]

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P




Page 14
A

F@ﬁay@ Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings .
indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

iMon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both

- please tick d guid te 2
Standard days and timings please uc (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start | Finish indoors [ ] Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

\Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

Page 15

Indoor sporting
levents

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard tim ings. W here you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day! Start Finish

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ | Both [ ]

Vion

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Sun

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat




E

Page 16

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both .
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

indoors [ | Outdoors [] Both [ ]

Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

. Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both

- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ | Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Mon

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Sun

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat




G

Page 17

IPerformances of
dance

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ | Both [ ]

Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend {o use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or (g)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day| Start Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ | Both [ ]

Sun

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different

times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)




Page 18

i
£

Provision of Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings | Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both

(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Day] Start | Finish Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [_] Both [ ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing
for dancing

Standard days and timings

! d guid te 6 - -
(please read guidance note 6) Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Day| Start Finish |- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Mon Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




Page 19

lord

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of
a similar description
to that falling within

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors D Outdoors D Both D

Day| Start

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 5)

Sun




L

Page 20

Late night
refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [Q/ Outdoors [ ] Both []

Day | Start Finish
Mon %qm 3 am Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue ¥
ﬁu M 3& A
Wed % g State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
an Ce A | (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
%w& LY X
Fri q G fS QA Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat C Thes 78 oloe  HO clermarc/ apa/ @/
Oi Cr A &2 AN
A Ster Fomes,
Sun 03 C2 A %

Bl

Supply of alcohol

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

On the premises [ |  Offthe premises [ ]  Both ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 4)

Tue

\Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 21

‘\( ? Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, &)  (please read guidance note 9)

- Putl CCTV SYSTEp wite 88 1N OIERATION, WITi ¢ iviegAs OUTSIDE SHeP
Fﬁ@g\@f 3’3‘5-5 oL %S INSLDE: K.{ECOK":’WJ%& INTTAR gg REPT (/M&;FEQA

~ SRMY (i e - -
SEMY CHICKEN' RECTAURANT CHAIN OPERRTE STpEE TR NING
RO GR pnies . 2e, 4 ive To #PPRo PRI FE LEGICIATION

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

i

— THE MANAGEMENT GPELATEINCIDENT J GND ' REFUAL! oG .

GSNER [MANAGER To TAKE ADyICE PRoM AND Rolk CioSELYy
It LeCAL Popicc -

!

NO ALCOVeL Wik §E SOLD OR CONSOMED O THE PRE MISES

{

NOMEER OF c USTEMEAS To BE LIMITRD To 1€ ATONE TiM b

¢) Public safety

- CCANY Cincren) OPERATE HANDC TAMNING Fop STAER
RELATivE Te custToriER CPND CTATED ACCi DENTE , Ro1TH

APPROPRIATE R K ACCELSMENTC .

FIRST D KIT AVAILAELE

P

- Fikg BLARM SYCTEM &8D BRE EX0 N GUUHErS THRwG 00T |

d) The prevention of public nuisance

~ CTAPP To ENSURLD DeoR QLoced AFTER

fePM AT NIGHT.
No twwgm wite BE PLBYED ON TUE PRE Mucee (Nok o).
T STREE Te 6PERNTE REGULDE CLITTEK PATROLS 7
- Si—fo{: FRONT wotle INCoRIORATE BUIET ELEcTRiG SHUTTER .
. &;f:i ;\;:ﬁ? iﬁ?;ﬁﬁ; SHATOMERS To LEAVE SUIETLY RETER o P,
Spiaen ] (OO RECDENT . NoTices Te THUS ErfecT ToBE
WE Wikl ANCTALL AND RPPRCVED EXTENCT SYLTEM Te RERR -

e) The protection of children from harm

arm

~ S$TA LF L NoT ENCoURALE UNACCOM ANIED ONDEP 1t's,

— LAM'c CriekenN RESTAVRANTS ENCOUR MGE EBMILIES.




Page 22

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Nare A8 /@/Z_C#ﬁﬂ/ﬁ . .
rddess £/ Gusmas Lowss
BB s
Postcode /Wé, , LA

Personal Licence number (if known)
Issuing licensing authority (if known)

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

WA -

O

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

/QK@M e Cu //‘aﬂ/é <
e M/%ﬁ .

Day| Start Finish

Mon1 7 am |3 am
Tue 94m | 3 Am
Wed 9 AM 3 A
Thur IAam| 5 am
1Fri 9/‘}/"\ 5 am
Sat DAY 5 AM
Sun 9 A 5 A

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)




Page 23

CHECKLIST: o
Please tick
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee Eg
-e | have enclosed the plan of the premises [
e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible 2
authorities and others where applicable
e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to (2
be premises supervisor, if applicable =
e lunderstand that | must now advertise my application
e lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my [d—

application will be rejected
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD

SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part4 - Sﬁgnaﬁums (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature f*’m

Date Z2g-ci- 2o

Capacity 1 /?ECT@R

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicént, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12)

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)




Page 24

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.
14.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months. :

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises’, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please tick 'off the
premises'. If you wish people to be able o do both please tick 'both'’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

The information you have provided will be held by the Council on computerised and manual files. The
data may also be disclosed to other departments within the Council or other organisations, but only in
order to ensure compliance with relevant legislation or to detect and prevent fraud or a crime.




Ol AON :3Lva

[
L Y O :31v05

£0-Ob+ ‘ON 9N WL INMVYT

YHI &N

NOANO
AZDINIZNMH
SEANYINIZRID It

NZPDIHD sWvs “8or

SNV 20071 AF50H0H4 *T1LL Ddd

VMVHO W Ndev LN3I10

ST oL STRLO Xy

SSHOOL STBLO HeL SDYPDIDOSSY sSuDIuUSg WLy

DLAGNG{ “WAMOU: sy 5§ A

Page 25

ARERA

EERE IDAR IHORN BE
TIHO LOVINDD 28
AWINIVAQ '3 TMOE FIONIS"IE
[a/mel INHDYW 333400 08
[M+] INBWAIND3 ONISNIASIA INI¥G 1408 62
HOUNOW VIWYD ALYNDAS ‘82
VAINYD AIRINDAS 22
XOH AVIdSIQ GILYNINNTY ATIVNS2IN| 97
¥OOQIA0EY NIVIIND UV ‘52
UNR OV AUISSVD FT
4IAI0 ONVH E2
la/mel {018 X 006} NIAO ISWOD ONAOH Z2
{2X) 39014 JIINNOD BIANN * 12
¥ITID KH OREOTE GINNOW TIWM 07
QIVOE INIW 81

1O/M+] SMOH ‘81

NISY ONYH HSYM "2

ONIOYY ASSONITS JGIM WW009 '9L
[a/m+) ¥3A0 213H5 006 % (UL 000E} JINIS IMOS TIAHL ST
HOLVNISVW ¥L

18V1 ONIONYTIAIM 092 'EL

A1ddNS Al HS3 HIM GOOH LOV3LE TL
{evs X 5£01) eV ONIAYINE (L

T/l ANIS ASRIZN “OL

AUSYOLNNG *6

¥IANN FTHS M/O FAUNNOD FIIAYIS 8

f IR F1 L
ANNEdANNIH QVaH ¥ °9

NOILYIS dWNQ diHD 5

AT dHO ¥

¥3ANN AIMVHT HSYD HIM TIL '€

{o0s1 x0281) FTMVLIOVL T

10/M+] NOIVIS SYNRIG XIW 1SOd 13 1

i
sdajs Bunsixe Jene 2iay wosy s
dn g sooy sajousp nvm%EE g0 —
Baue patpiey 295 tiogog By). ok

03 3qnas Xasddy

UWINI0D S|LR 2ACLRY
sd=s o3 eveyns dis o0 3ey ybnony B_ﬂm.mmﬁv_“ﬁ vzmpk_
ou soueumaad yBiH SIS PP Pemdg SUOHBINJED [RINPRGS
A=
- m@ ©)3 ®
- \ om !
b \ ~/
N . AN
~ — i ]
Jl/ R
\ ooy @
WL [ 14 \ 24ViS ;
ferestE] YITIHD :
H-==3 2 o
/ ) ELC
/ @
e L. 1z _ i
- . : ‘ B
@ \ i [ [} =
. // _,. m EM_MM /\
\ " / Hols N — i @ I ¢
. 1 / Ada P Mt
N o s 8 ©) @
T e ! E i
- [ VY
(& ] o o @ |J[ol[o] - )
. . —— |

aigeappead
L S® ffews se apew X
3 0y veds wieaq
40 9pis P sqiy

000T-

VRIV .
SNINaND
¥INOLSMD

A3 #0)
32 U poxoq 1333 sen

- Pl
3py ot Sy dis vou
wriaghp | Y ss3002

PSS | @) padwey

)

\»\
Sty ;
U0 15u13 /
0L $5330V




Page 26



Page 27

APPENDIX 2

REPRESENTATION OF ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE (NOISE)
TEAM



Page 28

Haringey Council
Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Licensing Officer
From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Mark Eastwood
cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce,

Service Manager, Enforcement response, Eubert Malcolm
Our Reference: WK/000182008
Date: 1st February 2011
Premises: Shop, 441 Green Lanes, Hornsey, London, N4 1HA
Type of application: New
| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

Noise from patrons exiting the premises
Noise from plant and machinery

Light nuisance

Cooking odour

Litter nuisance

The proposed operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residential
dwellings. There are a number of nearby residential dwellings, including flats on the first
floor above and to the side of the premises. Residents could easily be disturbed by noise
from customers gathering outside or going into and out of the premises late at night.

www.haringey.gov.uk/noise



Page 29

Supporting Information

Front of premises on green lanes N4



. ’Mﬁ{iﬂ;’:aﬁ

i

o

it
i
S




— o

AEs
iy

e
g

R
o Q{évl;;»,

i
i

eppil

Dometic residential operty above and also to each side of the shop premises on
first floor



Currant state of inside of premises. The premises are clearly not in use at the time of
the application, and have not been in use for some time.



Page 33

Premises were previously in use as a kebab shop.

Previous History

Date Subject Observations & time Outcome Our Ref
reported
& time
29/06/10 | Noise from Drilling noises from shop premises and | Control of 161989
building flats above at 441 Green lanes. Visit Pollution
works. made at 06:40hrs. Act warning
letter served

There has been no other complaints since the Premises closed for business in mid 2008.

If the sub-committee were to grant this application then we would recommend the
following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

1) Operating hours
1.1 That the premises closes no later than 02:00hrs seven days a week

Reason: To minimise noise nuisance from customers using the premises late at night.
There are domestic residential properties nearby who may suffer noise nuisance.




Page 34
2) Outside Areas

2:1 Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons
to recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly.
The management must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or
leave if it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours

2:2 CCTV shall operate at all times while the premises remains open to the public and
all images captured will be recorded and stored on site for a minimum period of 31 days.

2:3 Copies of CCTV recordings will be made available to the Police and/or the
Licensing Authority on request within 48 hours of the request being made together with
facilities for viewing where requested. If the CCTV equipment is inoperative, or is
otherwise not installed and working to the satisfaction of the Police and Licensing
Authority, then within 48 hours the Police and Licensing Authority shall be notified

and an estimate given of the repair timescale. The premises will comply with all
reasonable requests from the Police, which may include the suspension of licensable
activities if necessary.

3) Plant and machinery
3:1 All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure

that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from
noise ( e.g. extractor systems )

4) Prevention of nuisance from litter

4:1 Patrols of the area outside the premises shall be undertaken every
four hours during the use of the licence and any litter accumulations cleared.

5) Prevention of Nuisance from Odour

5:1 Al ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly
serviced to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to
neighbours arising from odour

6) Prevention of nuisance from light

6:1 llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed

6:2 Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential
premises



Page 35

APPENDIX 3

REPRESENTATIONS OF INTERESTED PARTIES



r S : . Mr G. Theodorou
' T W ERNVIRONMENT
439 Green Lanes

17 FEB 2011 Haringey

E:g:} London N41Ha

R ASHLEY ROAD, NI7 9LN

14 February 2011
Ms D. Barrett
Licensing Office

Haringey Council

Re: 441 Green Lanes N4 1Ha

Licence Aplication for 3am 9 (Sun-Wed) and5am (Th-Sat)

Dear Ms Barrett,

I am writing to you to object to the proposed opening hours at the premises noted
above.

As you can see from the address, | live in the flat next door and | am dreading what will
happen if the proposed take-away stays open until 3am or 5 am, seven days a week.

There has been a big improvment in Green Lanes over the last few years and this will
really turn the clock back.

I will suffer from noise nuisance throughout the night, with car doors slamming, and
playing radios or stereos, with noisy or drunk customers on the pavement outside my
property. There are also likely to be problems with more litter, waste collecting
arrangements and delivery times. In the past, very late night opening also attracted
increased levels of crime , especially prostitution. | do not want to see that happen
again.




Page 37

If approved, the hours will amount to virtual 24 hours opening from Thursday to
saturday, and no prospect of a good night's sleep on week-day nights until about 3
30am, after the take-away has locked up.

I hope you will agree that this is totally unacceptable in a residential area, especially
with all the flats on three storeys about the shops on both sides of Green Lanes. many
of us have to get up for work or school first thing in the morning and it is not fair to
allow a take-away to stay open so late directly underneath our flats.

Thank you for taking these points into account when reaching your decision.

Yours sincerely

I TN e
/fa /7" - "

G. Theodorou




Page 38
Page 1 of 1

QOlson Kendra

From: Gill Pengelly [gillpengelly@btinternet.com]
Sent: 15 February 2011 20:16

To: Licensing

Subject: Sam's Chicken, 441 Green Lanes, London N8

| am writing to oppose the application for opening hours of the above property to be
extended to 0300 between Sunday and Wednesday and 0500 Thursday to Saturday.

The reasons for my opposition are as follows:

o There is a distinct likelihood that there will be a significant rise in crime. The
experience of the neighbourhood with 24-hour social culture was very bad with
problems of crime and prostitution. It is only recently, since the opening of premises
has been limited to 0200 that this problem has abated.

o As stated above there are no other take-aways/restaurants in the area which have
these hours (the latest is 0200) so the change will make a big impact on the
community. There are residential flats and houses close by.

o Customers are likely to be coming to the area from outside the area and will,
inevitably be noisy on arrival and departure or just hanging around outside.

o The establishment will attract a great deal of litter. The average age of a container
used by these premises is less than one minute and their disposal is almost always
ineffective.

| trust the panel will take notice of these concerns; the proposal will cause distress and
anxiety to the residents of the area.

Gill Pengelly
9 Umfreville Road
London N4 1RY

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

16/02/2011



Page 39 | Pagelof2

Olson Kendra

From: Clir Alexander Karen
Sent: 13 February 2011 11:45
To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: 441 Green Lanes, London N4 - Application for licence to open until 3am Sunday-Wednesday
and 5am Thursday-Sunday — Sam’s Chicken

Dear Ms Barrett,

441 Green Lanes, London N4 - Application for licence to open until 3am Sunday-Wednesday and 5am
Thursday-Sunday — Sam’s Chicken

As local councillor for Harringay Ward | would like to make representations regarding this application.

I would like to object to this application as | believe that in the context of a residential area, granting a licence
for the activities and hours requested would be against the general principles of Haringey’s Licencing Policy
and specifically under the following headings:

o The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e  Prevention of Public Nuisance

In addition granting the application would result in:-

e Increased and unacceptable levels of noise from customers and cars in the very early hours of the
morning which would disturb neighbouring residents especially those living above the shops

o  More litter

e Increased levels of anti-social behaviour

In short generally reducing the quality of life of those living close by.

Members of the licensing committee will remember the late-night culture in Green Lanes in the early 2000s
when the area became a very unpleasant, threatening and dangerous place to be particularly at night. This
culminated with a fatal incident in 2002.

Local councillors, local residents, local traders, the police and others working with the Green Lanes Strategy
Group have worked incredibly hard to rebuild the area and make it a much more pleasant, safer and vibrant
place to be.

Granting this application would open the floodgate of other businesses wanting a 24 hour licence and we
would very quickly see a deterioration to the times outlined above.

No other premises have a licence beyond 2am and | would like to see this benchmark strictly adhered to. |
would therefore urge that this application is denied.

I would be grateful if could acknowledge receipt of this objection letter please

Yours sincerely

Karen Alexander

Liberal Democrat Councillor for Harringay Ward
karen.alexander2@haringey.gov.uk

020 8348 3892 / 07875 490055

DATA PROTECTION Whilst our councillor will treat as confidential any personal information which you pass
on, s/he will allow authorised staff to see the information if this is needed to help and advise you and may
pass all or some of this information to agencies such as the DSS, Inland Revenue or the local council if this is
necessary to help your case. S/he may wish to write to you from time to time to keep you informed on related
issues that you may find of interest. Please let him/her know if you do not wish to be contacted in this way.

16/02/2011



Page 40 Page 2 of 2

Karen Alexander Liberal Democrat Councillor for Harringay Ward karen.alexander2@haringey.gov.uk
<mailto:karen.alexander2@haringey.gov.uk> 020 8348 3892 / 07875 490055

16/02/2011



Page 41 Page 1 of 2

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 11 February 2011 11:48

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: Late Night Licence - 441 Green Lanes, N4 1HA

From: rob@tao [mailto:rob@taosport.co.uk]

Sent: 11 February 2011 11:38

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Cllr Adamou Gina; Clir Alexander Karen; Clir Brabazon Zena; ClIr Canver Nilgun; Clir Browne David; ClIr
Schmitz David; 'LCSP; Andy & Karen; Geoff Amabilino & Liz Pine; Maliotis Dasos; Cheriees (455);
rob@harringay4shops.com

Subject: Re: Late Night Licence - 441 Green Lanes, N4 1HA

Dear Ms Barrett,

- | am writing to you on behalf of the Harringay Traders Association, to object to the proposed opening hours,
as noted above.

The Traders Assoc has spent many years working with Residents, Police and Haringey Council to improve
Green Lanes. As key members of the Green Lanes Strategy Group we have seen real and substantial
improvements in the area.

We are keen to ensure that nothing is done to jepordise the progress which has been achieved, in particular
the consequences of very late hours as proposed in this application based on past experience:

- Unacceptable noise from customers and cars in the early hours.
- Disturbance for residents especially those in the flats above the shops along Green Lanes.
- More litter and other anti social behaviours.

The varied take-aways, restaurants and pubs in Green Lanes all have staggered closing times between 11pm
and 2am, but none are currently open later than this. Therefore the proposed opening hours if agreed would
lead to:-

- All of the other businesses applying for the same hours.
- A return to the 24 hour culture which was the main root cause of the problems encountered in the past.

We have agreed with our members in the past that as long as no other premises are allowed to open after
2am, they will all comply because it was fair for all. | fear the minute this application goes through, everyone
will apply for it maybe even later.

As Traders, we benefit from a safe and attractive high street, and a good working relationship with our local
residents. We do not believe that a return to the noise, litter and crime associated with a 24 hour culture will
be of benefit to the community, and this applicant is no exception.

For all the these reasons we urge the Licensing Committee not to grant the hours proposed, but instead limit
them to the current 2am in line with all existing premises in Green Lanes.
Yours Sincerely,

Shefik Mehmet
Rob Chau

Harringay Traders Assoc

16/02/2011



Page 42 Page 2 of 2

. €

cl/o 523 Green Lanes, Harringay, N4 1AN
Tel:0871 230 2388 Fax:0871 230 2389
www.harringay4shops.com
www.harringayfoodfestival.com

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

16/02/2011



Page 43 N Page 1 of 2

Barrett Daliah

From: Clir Adamou Gina

Sent: 13 February 2011 15:36

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: FW: Late Night Licence - 441 Green Lanes, N4 1HA

Dear Daliah, | am writing to object to the proposed opening hours for 441 Green Lanes N4 | agree with the
reasons given in the email below and support the trader’s opinion on this issue.
Regards

Clir. Gina Adamou
Harringay Ward

From: rob@tao [mailto:rob@taosport.co.uk]

Sent: 11 February 2011 11:38

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Cllr Adamou Gina; Clir Alexander Karen; Cllr Brabazon Zena; Clir Canver Nilgun; Clir Browne David; Clir
Schmitz David; 'LCSP; Andy & Karen; Geoff Amabilino & Liz Pine; Maliotis Dasos; Cheriees (455);
rob@harringay4shops.com

Subject: Re: Late Night Licence - 441 Green Lanes, N4 1HA

Dear Ms Barrett,

| am writing to you on behalf of the Harringay Traders Association, to object to the proposed opening hours,
as noted above.

The Traders Assoc has spent many years working with Residents, Police and Haringey Council to improve
Green Lanes. As key members of the Green Lanes Strategy Group we have seen real and substantiali
improvements in the area.

We are keen to ensure that nothing is done to jepordise the progress which has been achieved, in particular
the consequences of very late hours as proposed in this application based on past experience:

- Unacceptable noise from customers and cars in the early hours.
- Disturbance for residents especially those in the flats above the shops along Green Lanes.
- More litter and other anti social behaviours.

The varied take-aways, restaurants and pubs in Green Lanes all have staggered closing times between 11pm
and 2am, but none are currently open later than this. Therefore the proposed opening hours if agreed would
lead to:-

- All of the other businesses applying for the same hours. ‘
- A return to the 24 hour culture which was the main root cause of the problems encountered in the past.

We have agreed with our members in the past that as long as no other premises are allowed to open after
2am, they will all comply because it was fair for all. | fear the minute this application goes through, everyone
will apply for it maybe even later.

As Traders, we benefit from a safe and attractive high street, and a good working relationship with our local
residents. We do not believe that a return to the noise, litter and crime associated with a 24 hour culture will
be of benefit to the community, and this applicant is no exception.

For all the these reasons we urge the Licensing Committee not to grant the hours proposed, but instead limit
them to the current 2am in line with all existing premises in Green Lanes.

Yours Sincerely,

15/02/2011



Page 44

Page 1 of 2
Olson Kendra
From: Natalie Griffiths [natalie.griffiths@blueyonder.co.uk] d
Sent: 08 February 2011 09:25
To: Barrett Daliah
Cc: Licensing
Subject: Reference: Licensing Application @ 441 Green Lanes (Sam's Chicken)

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Reference: Licensing Application

http://www.haringey.gov.uk/index/business/licensing_regulations/licensing/licensing_representations/li

Restaurant/Take Away
441 Green Lanes, London, N4 1HA (Sams Chicken)

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Wednesday 11pm to 3am

Thursday to Saturday 11pm to 5am

Opening Hours

Sunday to Wednesday 9am to 3am

Thursday to Saturday 9am to S5am - L

Premise Type Restaurant/Take Away

Period End 20 February 2011

New Application

Dear Ms D Barrett,

I am writing with regards to the above licensing application which | understand is currently being considered.
As a local resident in Cavendish Road | would like to register my opposition for the Provision of Late Night
Refreshment and the basis for this is as follows:

1.

| live nearby the establishment and therefore expect there to be a direct impact if the late night
licensing is granted by the council

Given the hours for the late night refreshment being proposed, | am concerned about the possibility
of increased crime / anti-social behaviour / noise

It is generally very quiet around 3am to 5am on the Green Lanes as no other similar establishments
are open and | am very concerned by the changes to this should the license be granted.

If one such establishment is able to secure a license for the proposed opening times, what is there
to stop other cafes, restaurant, take aways etc from applying for the same and in effect the area
becoming open 24hrs? This would inevitably lead to increased noise, traffic, litter and possibly anti-
social behaviour which would directly impact me and the residents living here.

Given the current economic climate and budget scrutiny for our local Policing, | do not wish to have
valuable resources potentially being used to manage any additional anti-social behaviour caused by
having the late night license for this premises granted (and the possibility of others) when there are

08/02/2011



Page 45
Page 2 of 2
other more urgent pressing crime matters that should be concentrated on

I hope the points raised are clear and that my objection to the provision of a late night refreshment licence
will be taken account of when the application is being considered.

Yours faithfully

Natalie Griffiths
58 Cavendish Road, London N4 1RS

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

0R/N2 /7011



Page 46

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives" (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a LicensjggmGommittee.

Personal Details

Name AMTHOPJ‘( LDVE.

........................................................

Address... k&l A  GREEN  (MES  HARINGE

...................................... Je- .

Postcode.. Nk HA

Licence application you wish to make a representation on
You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...................

Name of Licensee LuTow. HALL Feobd LIMITED

...................

............................................................................................

...............................................................................................

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered fo be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).




Page 47

Objective it relates fo.

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Pceas=. SEE

ATTACHED) (ErER

[

PLEASE.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

SEE ATTACHED

LETTER

The Protection of Children from Harm

Lo LARTHOAY | LDVE
submitted is true and correct.

e —

Signed:

.-.......,nearby declare that all information | have

Date: OS /0—2_/ 201!

Please send completed form to:

The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment
Units 271-272

Lee valiey Technopark
Ashley Road

London

N17 9LN




Page 48

Anthony Love

441a Green Lanes

Haringey

London, N4 1HA

Tel: 020 8350 2236

E-mail: anthony-love@hotmail.co.uk

6™ February 2011

Dear Sir / Madam,
RE: Premises Licence for Provision of Late Night Refreshment at 441 Green Lanes, N4 1HA

I am writing in respect of an application for a Premises Licence made by Tuton Hall Food Limited'
for a restaurant/takeaway premises (named 'Sam's Chicken') at 441 Green Lanes, N4 1HA.

My name is Anthony Love and my partner, Elizabeth Hull, and I are the tenants at 441a Green
Lanes, which is the first-floor flat located directly above the restaurant premises. I wish to make a
representation regarding the Premises Licence application for 441 Green Lanes on the basis that the
application would contradict Licensing Objectives, namely Public Safety and the Prevention of
Public Nuisance.

The Premises Licence application includes 'The Provision of Late Night Refreshment' between the
hours 11pm-3am (Sunday-Wednesday) and 11pm-5am (Thursday-Saturday). The premises' overall
opening hours will be 9am-3am (Sun.-Weds.) and 9am-5am (Thurs.-Sat.). I believe that these hours
will constitute a significant public nuisance and may pose a risk to public safety. I would therefore
like to suggest a reduction of the late-night opening hours to 11pm-lam (Sun.-Thurs.) and 11pm-
2am (Fri.-Sat.).

My reasons for believing that these opening hours will constitute a public nuisance are as follows:

— These hours (until 3am Sun.-Weds., until 5am Thurs.-Sat.) are significantly later than those
of similar premises in the area. This means that the premises is likely to become a locus for
a disproportionately large number of people late at night. This will create significant noise
disturbance.

~ The entrance door for the 1st and 2™ floor residential flats in this building is located directly
adjacent to the door of the restaurant premises. This, coupled with the late night opening
times will likely lead to crowding around both doors. This may lead to difficulty gaining
access to the building late at night, or intimidation and fears for personal security. This is
particularly worrying for a young woman such as Elizabeth.

— The bedroom of our flat is located at the front of the building, and therefore is directly above
the restaurant premises. As such, noise from the street below can be clearly heard in this
room. Previously, we have often been disturbed by noise associated with the adjacent
restaurant at 443 Green Lanes — this includes loud conversations conducted by customers
outside the premises, and loud music from customers' cars pulling up at the restaurant. The
proposed opening hours of the restaurant at 441 Green Lanes will have an even greater
impact, both in terms of the volume of this noise, and how late in the night it continues.

— The fact that the restaurant will be a takeaway may lead to customers congregating outside,
either eating or waiting for food. This will lead to the blocking of our doorway and an
increase in noise disturbance.

— The late night hours will see an excessive number of inebriated customers, particularly on

Page 1 of 2



Page 49

Thursday, Friday and Saturday nights. The possibility of customers urinating in the vicinity
of the doorway to residential flats is therefore increased by the late night opening hours.
Inebriated customers may also cause increased disturbance either through excessive volume,
damage to property or violence. When coupled with the location of the doorway to the
above flats, this will make late-night entering or exiting of the residential flats possibly
dangerous and extremely intimidating.

— Finally, in the event of fire, there is an increased risk to public safety posed by these late
opening hours. With opening hours as late as 5am, there arises the risk of a fire breaking out
in the early hours of the morning. At such a time, both we and the residents of flats on both
sides, will be more susceptible to harm in the event of a fire since we will be less aware of
danger than at other times.

It is clear, therefore, that the proposed late night opening hours at 441 Green Lanes will be
detrimental to the area and will contradict at least two Licensing Objectives. I hope that this will be
taken into consideration.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at the above address.

Yours Sincerely,

S Eakdk

Anthony Love Elizabeth Hull

Page 2 of 2



Page 50

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: louisa spivack <louspiv(@googlemail.com>

To: <dahliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Date: Tue, 8 Feb 2011 11:39:00 +0000

Subject: Extending opening hours- 441 Green Lanes, London N4 1HA

441 Green Lanes, London, N4 1HA (Sams Chicken)

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Wednesday 11pm to 3am
Thursday to Saturday 11pm to Sam
Opening Hours

Sunday to Wednesday 9am to 3am
Thursday to Saturday 9am to Sam

Premise Type Restaurant/Take Away
Period End 20 February 2011

New Application

Dear Ms D Barrett,

I am writing with regards to the above licensing application which I understand is
currently being considered. As a local resident in Cavendish Road I would like to
register my opposition for the Provision of Late Night Refreshment and the basis for
this is as follows:

1. | live nearby the establishment and therefore expect there to be a direct impact if the late night licensing is granted by the council

2. Given the hours for the late night refreshment being proposed, | am concerned about the possibility of increased crime / anti-social
behaviour / noise

3. It is generally very quiet around 3am to 5am on the Green Lanes as no other similar establishments are open and | am very concerned by
the changes to this should the license be granted.

4. If one such establishment is able to secure a license for the proposed opening times, what is there to stop other cafes, restaurant, take
aways etc from applying for the same and in effect the area becoming open 24hrs? This would inevitably lead to increased noise, traffic, litter
and possibly anti-social behaviour which would directly impact me and the residents living here.

5. Given the current economic climate and budget scrutiny for our local Policing, | do not wish to have valuable resources potentially being
used to manage any additional anti-social behaviour caused by having the late night license for this premises granted (and the possibility of
others) when there are other more urgent pressing crime matters that should be concentrated on

I hope the points raised are clear and that my objection to the provision of a late night
refreshment licence will be taken account of when the application is being considered.

Yours faithfully

Louisa Spivack
76 Cavendish Road, London N4 1RS



Page 51 Page 1 of 4

QOlson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah

. i L
Sent: 16 February 2011 13:43 /r/) (e vl

To: Olson Kendra
Subject: FW: 441 Green Lanes - licensing application

From: Redfearn Tom On Behalf Of Clir Canver Nilgun

Sent: 16 February 2011 12:49

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: 'lcsp@blueyonder.co.uk’; Clir Brabazon Zena; Clir Browne David; Clir Adamou Gina;
'andyn.kaza@virgin.net'; 'sonyaprentice@googlemail.com’; 'Towhitburg@aol.com'; ‘proomat@yahoo.co.uk’;
'rob@taosport.co.uk’; 'mulreadyn@googlemail.com’; Clir Canver Nilgun

Subject: 441 Green Lanes - licensing application

Dear Daliah,

Please accept this email as my formal objection to the licensing application to the proposed opening
opening times of a new Sam’s Chicken outlet at 441 Green Lanes.

| understand the proposed hours are 3am (Sun-Wed) and 5am (Thurs-Sat). As I’'m sure you’re
aware, at present no café/restaurant/takeaway/pub/club in the core area of Green Lanes has
permission to open beyond 2am. If this application is granted |, and many in the local community,
fear it will lead to a precedent being set leading to many more similar applications being made
which would lead to a virtual 24 hour culture in this area. This could take us back to the bad old
days of 2002 and undo all the hard work of the Green Lanes Strategy Group over the past 8 years,
which | chair, which has made GL such a better place.

| endorse the concerns and objections of the Ladder Safety Community Partnership which | have
quoted below.

We are therefore writing to you as members of the LCSP to oppose this application.

We believe that in the context of a residential area, granting a licence for the activities and
hours requested would be against the general principles of Haringey’s Licensing Policy and
specifically under the following headings:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Prevention of Public Nuisance

We are concerned, in particular, at the issues surrounding the prevention of public nuisance,
in the light of the applicant’s request for

very late hours of 3am (Sunday to Wednesday)

even later hours of 5am (Thursday to Saturday)

16/02/2011



- Page 52
Page 2 of 4

More information on why we believe the Committee should reject this application is provided under
appropriate headings below.

2. REASONS FOR OBJECTING

(a) Relevant sections of the Borough’s Licensing Policy/Objectives

We believe the following statements in the Borough’s Licensing Policy 2011 support our objections:‘

objections:

16/02/2011

‘the Council considers that licensing law plays a key role in both preventing and
controlling ... alcohol related crime and anti-social behaviour ... by regulating and
applying conditions to affect the number,... location and hours of premises’ [2.4]

‘the council will have special regard to the local impact of licensing on related crime
and disorder ... particularly when considering the location, impact, operation and
management of all proposed licenses, applications, renewals and variations of
conditions’ [8.6]

licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the early
hours of the morning, can cause a wide range of nuisances that can impact on the
people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the licensed premises. The
Council is committed to protecting the residents ... in the vicinity of these
licensed premises.’ [14.1]

‘in particular, late night activities cause much of this nuisance. Late night ...
restaurants ... can have a number of adverse effects on the residents in the vicinity
of these premises. Nuisance such as noise, litter, anti-social behaviour, lights
odour all contribute to the loss of amenity to the general public’[14.2]

‘noise nuisance is of particular concern ... especially at night when the ambient
noise level is low’[14.3]

‘the conduct of customers leaving premises or spilling out into public and open
spaces is often a source of disturbance and anti-social behaviour’[14.4]

‘the potential for additional crime and disorder and/or public nuisance is
increased with longer hours.’[19.1]



Page 53 Page 3 of 4

‘when issuing a licence, stricter conditions with regard to noise control and/or
limitations to opening hours may be imposed in the case of premises where relevant
representations are made and that are situated in largely residential areas.
Operating hours between 23.00 and 07.00 are considered to give greater potential
potential for noise nuisance’[19.3]

(b) Licensing Hours

In the light of the above statements and of the licensing objectives in general, we believe that daily
closing times of 3am or 5am are very late, especially for ordinary weekday evenings, after which
most residents will have to get up early to go to work or school.

We believe that these are unreasonable propositions, given the location of the premises in the heart
heart of one of the most densely populated residential areas in the borough, and we shall say more
about this in the following paragraphs.

(c) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Prevention of Public Nuisance

The proposed outlet is basically a fast-food take-away, with some internal seating. It will provide
cheaply produced food with the consequent need for rapid turnover. Large numbers of take-away
customers are therefore required if the outlet is 1o succeed. As there are no other venues in the core
core area of Green Lanes with permission to be open at 3am or 5am in the morning, customers will
be returning from a late night pub or club, or passing through the area by car or taxi. In both cases,
such customers are very likely to be in a lively or noisy frame of mind, having had (more than) a few
drinks, etc.

It is therefore very easy to see the impact of the proposed opening hours in terms of noise, anti-
social behaviour, crime, litter and other associated nuisance. In the early hours of the morning,
ambient and background noise is very low and slamming or even closing, car doors, raucous voices
voices and laughter, or arguments, will all carry a long way and disturb sleep. Worse still, with the
take-away trade, this sort of noise will be repeated endiessly until 3 or 5 in the morning, seven days
days a week.

This is not speculation, but based on knowledge of past experience. Members of the Licensing
Committee will no doubt recall, as we do, what happened to Green Lanes when a late-night culture
took over in the early 2000s. Green Lanes became, frankly, a dirty, dangerous and unpleasant
place to be, culminating in the violent and fatal incident of 2002. Since then, residents, traders
police and council offers, and local Councillors have all worked together in the Green Lanes
Strategy Group to make Green Lanes the safer, quieter, cleaner - in short, better - place which it is
today.

We are therefore very anxious not to repeat the same mistake by moving back towards a very
late/24 hour culture, which is where granting this application will take us.

3. CONCLUSION
Our comments and objections, clearly based on the key objectives and appropriate paragraphs of
the borough’s Licensing Policy (noted above), make clear that residents are extremely worried at

the likely implications of the proposed very late hours.

We do not believe that any conditions could be imposed which would mitigate this. For example, the

16/02/2011



Page 54
Page 4 of 4

the applicant has suggested notices, asking customers to leave quietly, but this would obviously
have no impact on noisy arrivals, and it’s hard to see how it could make any difference to noisy
departures. In the real world, are merry late-night customers carefully going to study, and then abide
abide by, a printed notice displayed somewhere in the premises?

We therefore recommend, as a way forward, that the permitted hours should be limited to no later
than 2am daily (preferably somewhat earlier, Sunday-Thursday if the Committee is so minded). We
believe that this would be a fair and reasonable compromise between the rights of residents to a
good night’s sleep in a safe environment, and the need for a trader to make a success of their
business.

Regards,
Clir Nilgun Canver
Ward Councillor for St. Ann’s

Chair of the Green Lanes Strategy Group
Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods

16/02/2011



- Page 55

Page 1 of 3
Olson Kendra
From: Towhitburg@aol.com
Sent: 20 February 2011 15:30
To: Licensing; Barrett Daliah
Cc: Icsp@blueyonder.co.uk; rob@taosport.co.uk; Clir Canver Nilgun; Clir Browne David; Clir

Brabazon Zena; dasos.maliotis@haringey.co.uk; andyn.kaza@virgin.net;
sonyaprentice@googlemail.com; chrislaver@btconnect.com; proomat@yahoo.co.uk;
francois@ballay1.demon.co.uk

Subject: Objection to late night licence for 441 Green Lanes N4 THA

Dear Daliah Barrett

| am writing on behalf of the Gardens Residents Association (which represents the
residents of Stanhope, Portland, Doncaster, Rutland, Roseberry, Chesterfield, Kimberley,
Warwick and Cleveland Gardens, all in N4, leading off or close to Green Lanes) to object
to the licensing application for the provision of late night refreshment at 441 Green Lanes
N4 1HA.

We object most strongly to this proposal and believe that if permission for this late night
opening were granted, it would have a seriously detrimental effect on the local
neighbourhood.

We believe that to grant a licence for the activities and hours requested, in a densely
populated residential area, would be against the principles of Haringey’s Licensing Policy,
specifically under the following headings:

= the prevention of crime and disorder
= the prevention of public nuisance.

The opening hours requested are extremely late — up till 3am on Sundays to
Wednesdays, and up to 5am on Thursdays to Saturdays. This is completely
unreasonable in a densely-populated area, and will inevitably cause noise disturbance to
the residents who live in the flats above the shops and restaurants on Green Lanes.
There will also be an increase in litter such as take-away cartons, which already cause a
huge nuisance along Green Lanes and on the headers of the adjoining roads.

At present, none of the other numerous cafes, restaurants, take-aways, pubs and clubs
along Green Lanes are permitted to stay open after 2am. If permission is granted for this
application, this will set a precedent, making it harder for the council to refuse future
applications from similar establishments on Green Lanes — leading to a virtual 24-hour
culture, at the expense of the comfort and safety of local residents.

You will be aware that some years ago there was a major problem of crime and disorder
on Green Lanes, culminating in a fatal shooting in 2002, and that ever since the formation
of the Green Lanes Strategy Group eight years ago, local residents and businesses have
worked closely together with councillors, council officers and the local police to improve
the neighbourhood and have successfully reduced crime and nuisance in this area. We
are deeply concerned that if permission is granted for this application, we will lose the
gains that have been made, and late night crime and disorder will once again return to
Green Lanes.

AN AN aTaN ]



Page o6 Page 2 of 3

We believe the following statements in the Borough'’s Licensing Policy 2011 support our
objections:

‘the Council considers that licensing law plays a key role in both preventing
and controlling ... alcohol related crime and anti-social behaviour ... by
regulating and applying conditions to affect the number,... location and
hours of premises’ [2.4]

‘the council will have special regard fto the local impact of licensing on
related crime and disorder ... particularly when considering the location,
impact, operation and management of all proposed licenses, applications,
renewals and variations of conditions’ [8.6]

licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the
early hours of the morning, can cause a wide range of nuisances that can
impact on the people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the
licensed premises. The Council is committed to protecting the
residents ... in the vicinity of these licensed premises.’ [14.1]

‘in particular, late night activities cause much of this nuisance. Late night ...
restaurants ... can have a number of adverse effects on the residents in
the vicinity of these premises. Nuisance such as noise, litter, anti-social
behaviour, lights and odour all contribute to the loss of amenity to the
general public’ [14.2]

‘noise nuisance is of particular concem ... especially at night when the
ambient noise level is low’ [14.3]

‘the conduct of customers leaving premises or spilling out info public
and open spaces is often a source of disturbance and anti-social
behaviour [14.4]

‘the potential for additional crime and disorder and/or public nuisance is
increased with longer hours.’ [19.1]

‘when issuing a licence, stricter conditions with regard to noise control
and/or limitations to opening hours may be imposed in the case of premises
where relevant representations are made and that are situated in largely
residential areas. Operating hours between 23.00 and 07.00 are
considered fto give greater potential for noise nuisance’ [19.3]

We think it is most important for the council to stick to a latest opening time of 2am for
restaurants, take-aways etc on Green Lanes, and we therefore urge you to refuse
permission for this establishment to stay open any later than 2am on any night of the
week.

Yours sincerely
Lucy Whitman, Secretary, Gardens Residents Association
18 Stanhope Gardens N4 1HT

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

21/02/2011



Page 57

RS

- LADDER COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP ...keeping crime off

P.O.Box 32109 Haringey London N4 IGN
lcsp@blueyonder.co.uk

Ms D Barrett

Lead Licensing Officer
Haringey Council
Techno Park

Ashley Rd

London N17 9LN

the "Ladder”

11 February 2011

Dear Ms Barrett

Late-night premises licence variation: Sam’s Chicken, 441 Green Lanes, N4 1THA
Applying for 3am (Sun-Wed) and 5am (Thur-Sat)

1 INTRODUCTION

The Ladder Community Safety Partnership (LCSP) contains representatives of Neighbourhood
Watches and Residents’ Associations both from the ‘Ladder’ roads, and in Green Lanes itself. We
are an independent group, although working in partnership with Haringey Council and the
Metropolitan Police where appropriate.

Residents attending the monthly LCSP Meeting, held on Thursday 10 February, discussed this
application and were unanimous in their objection to the very late hours, as proposed above. In
addition, the Chair had been contacted by other residents, unable to attend the meeting, who also
would like to register their opposition.

We are therefore writing to you as members of the LCSP to oppose this application.

We believe that in the context of a residential area, granting a licence for the activities and

hours requested would be against the general principles of Haringey’s Licencing Policy and
specifically under the following headings: -
° The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

° Prevention of Public Nuisance

We are concerned, in particular, at the issues surrounding the prevention of public

nuisance, in the light of the applicant’s request for

° very late hours of 3am (Sunday to Wednesday)

° even later hours of Sam (Thursday te Saturday)

A partnership of local people with EHARINGEY COUNCILE & |




Page 58

More information on why we believe the Committee should reject this application is provided
under appropriate headings below.

2.

(a)

REASONS FOR OBJECTING

Relevant sections of the Borough’s Licensing Policy/Objectives

We believe the following statements in the Borough’s Licensing Policy 2011 support our
objections:

(b)

‘the Council considers that licensing law plays a key role in both preventing and
controlling ... alcohol related crime and anti-social behaviour ... by regulating and
applying conditions to affect the number,... location and hours of premises’ [2.4]

‘the council will have special regard to the local impact of licensing on related crime and
disorder ... particularly when considering the location, impact, operation and
management of all proposed licenses, applications, renewals and variations of
conditions’ [8.6]

‘licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the early hours of the
morning, can cause a wide range of nuisances that can impact on the people living,
working or sleeping in the vicinity of the licensed premises. The Council is committed to
protecting the residents ... in the vicinity of these licensed premises.’ [14.1]

‘in particular, late night activities cause much of this nuisance. Late night ... restaurants
... can have a number of adverse effects on the residents in the vicinity of these premises.
Nuisance such as noise, litter, anti-social behaviour, lights and odour all contribute to
the loss of amenity to the general public’ [14.2]

‘noise nuisance is of particular concern ... especially at night when the ambient noise
level is low’ [14.3]

‘the conduct of customers leaving premises or spilling out into public and open spaces
is often a source of disturbance and anti-social behaviour’ [14.4]

‘the potential for additional crime and disorder and/or public nuisance is increased
with longer hours.” [19.1]

‘When issuing a licence, stricter conditions with regard to noise control and/or
limitations to opening hours may be imposed in the case of premises where relevant
representations are made and that are situated in largely residential areas. Operating
hours between 23.00 and 07.00 are considered to give greater potential for noise
nuisance’ [19.3]

Licensing Hours

In the light of the above statements and of the licensing objectives in general, we believe that daily



Page 59

closing times of 3am or 5am are very late, especially for ordinary weekday evenings, after which
most residents will have to get up early to go to work or school.

We believe that these are unreasonable propositions, given the location of the premises in the
heart of one of the most densely populated residential areas in the borough, and we shall say more
about this in the following paragraphs.

(c) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Prevention of Public Nuisance

The proposed outlet is basically a fast-food take-away, with some internal seating. It will provide
cheaply produced food with the consequent need for rapid turnover. Large numbers of take-away
customers are therefore required if the outlet is to succeed. As there are no other venues in the
core area of Green Lanes with permission to be open at 3am or Sam in the morning, customers
will be returning from a late night pub or club, or passing through the area by car or taxi. In both
cases, such customers are very likely to be in a lively or noisy frame of mind, having had (more
than) a few drinks, etc.

It is therefore very easy to see the impact of the proposed opening hours in terms of noise, anti-
social behaviour, crime, litter and other associated nuisance. In the early hours of the morning,
ambient and background noise is very low and slamming or even closing, car doors, raucous
voices and laughter, or arguments, will all carry a long way and disturb sleep. Worse still, with the
take-away trade, this sort of noise will be repeated endlessly until 3 or 5 in the morning, seven
days a week.

This is not speculation, but based on knowledge of past experience. Members of the Licensing
Committee will no doubt recall, as we do, what happened to Green Lanes when a late-night
culture took over in the early 2000s. Green Lanes became, frankly, a dirty, dangerous and
unpleasant place to be, culminating in the violent and fatal incident of 2002. Since then, residents,
traders police and council offers, and local Councillors have all worked together in the Green
Lanes Strategy Group to make Green Lanes the safer, quieter, cleaner - in short, better - place
which it is today.

We are therefore very anxious not to repeat the same mistake by moving back towards a very
late/24 hour culture, which is where granting this application will take us.

3. CONCLUSION

Our comments and objections, clearly based on the key objectives and appropriate paragraphs of
the borough’s Licensing Policy (noted above), make clear that residents are extremely worried at
the likely implications of the proposed very late hours.

We do not believe that any conditions could be imposed which would mitigate this. For example,
the applicant has suggested notices, asking customers to leave quietly, but this would obviously
have no impact on noisy arrivals, and it’s hard to see how it could make any difference to noisy
departures. In the real world, are merry late-night customers carefully going to study, and then
abide by, a printed notice displayed somewhere in the premises?

We therefore recommend, as a way forward, that the permitted hours should be limited to no later
than 2am daily (preferably somewhat earlier, Sunday-Thursday if the Committee is so minded).



Page 60

We believe that this would be a fair and reasonable compromise between the rights of residents to
a good night’s sleep in a safe environment, and the need for a trader to make a success of their
business.

Yours sincerely

M TN AN Cma v S/ eRAVE

Bohalfof the LCSP ~ has )



Page 61

PETITION

We, the undersigned residents, who live in close proximity to the Sam’s Chicken outlet, to
open at 441 Green Lanes, wish to object to the proposed opening hours of 3am (Sun-Wed)
and 5am (Thur-Sat).

Our objections are based on the key Licensing Objectives (Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
and of Public Nuisance).

We believe that the very late hours are * inappropriate to a largely residential area © likely to
lead to noise and other nuisance from both pedestrians and cars in the early hours of the
morning, when ambient noise level is very low e likely to attract undesirable elements into
our community (as happened in the past with late-night opening)

We urge the Licensing Committee to reject these very late hours in favour of a closure of no
later than 2am.

Name (print) Address (house number & road) Signature

J@w SpgbLes 59 CavEnIITRD /W %#/b
CirA 4l Y~V gl

Ma—de P\ QLT 5@ Cavemomid Koo N_ 4 ,
F(Te“b? NEW MA r bt CavEND\SH W P 7. l‘\]“'-’ 2 onm
——

MFLeToer. & CamnolohEol
F. KOOM&?\/ s Cruesdise €. 3 Gy

élf“ = et (T4 < . C ¢ j L ;\

MED £ RneSerd  BH caveodsy RO N

LE& &‘?K\&ED‘ e CNEOIYL KD M
L\/{ - (* 0>\u ‘(\,DW r}cf LC/O%\ ,(A ([{

'DM e, Loy Mo DulETT D

LDuwa  Nersei ‘ |
L Wi 56 buchett Ld

ﬂw\q (N o

We agree that this petition will be presented to the LBH Licensing Committee, and that the
LCSP, which produced this document, will represent local residents at any public hearing.
LCSP, PO Box 32109, Haringey, London N4 1GN




Page 62

PETITION

We, the undersigned residents, who live in close proximity to the Sam’s Chicken outlet, to
open at 441 Green Lanes, wish to object to the proposed opening hours of 3am (Sun-Wed)
and Sam (Thur-Sat).

Our objections are based on the key Licensing Objectives (Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
and of Public Nuisance).

We believe that the very late hours are * inappropriate to a largely residential area e likely to
lead to noise and other nuisance from both pedestrians and cars in the early hours of the
morning, when ambient noise level is very low e likely to attract undesirable elements into
our community (as happened in the past with late-night opening)

We urge the Licensing Committee to reject these very late hours in favour of a closure of no
later than 2am.

Name (print) Address (house number & road) Signature

Sy

MS A I Cavedssh ph IV e
Mw 7¢  Conclid oo f. M

Swﬁ bt % Granth lod [ iV

Bust Morgam, 7% Caven disih oad
Ci»mb ajasf{ AD, Cowvampisin R,,mo

b Qﬂm\ V. Qeua 12 Duwen 9*3)
G Frain 77 pudatl K & %/"J
12 ppes st 93 Pucketd K& Pioo—

N\~ C&m J 11 u\df{,?t&v KQQ\L M@

Gole Omge & Ducesss Pl el Lsg=

4
DERIG  MGLINAR) Sl CRVENDISH Rohb j MM

MAIREAD DALY Siy CRJENDISH  Qofo
FAMES CRHIRIvaNFANDATY 6l 11 /' /<
O ILAAR MELCH ARST EOA n 0 Y]

We agree that this petition will be presented to the LBH Licensing Committee, and that the
LCSP, which produced this document, will represent local residents at any public hearing.
LCSP, PO Box 32109, Haringey, London N4 1GN



Page 63

PETITION

We, the undersigned residents, who live in close proximity to the Sam’s Chicken outlet, to
open at 441 Green Lanes, wish to object to the proposed opening hours of 3am (Sun-Wed)
and 5am (Thur-Sat).

Our objections are based on the key Licensing Objectives (Prevention of Crime and Disorder,
and of Public Nuisance). ‘

We believe that the very late hours are © inappropriate to a largely residential area * likely to
lead to noise and other nuisance from both pedestrians and cars in the early hours of the
morning, when ambient noise level is very low © likely to attract undesirable elements into
our community (as happened in the past with late-night opening)

We urge the Licensing Committee to reject these very late hours in favour of a closure of no
later than 2am.

Name (print) Address (house number & road) Signature

E&) Siumar L3} Cresa) taueg
%@M@S"( N VR

%:MOLD;‘OG}} Mool ATD Udaﬁ‘ﬁw‘/( (W
€ R, 1 Cesebest QOKMW ‘I g Z ZL/\

o o het- POy GV g -
s, /g [HE (BT T

€ CoSTAS Lﬁz 7, R e
Suetite_ S Ruegerey GARdENS A~
Qthvan At Londo N4 1IQ

Cok ‘ 5 Rosebenrty Gaurdens [« Lo
Haseell Londen N4 1T —

Fopen foder 2 E’o%@barrj G * NG 7Q W |

We agree that this petition will be presented to the LBH Licensing Committee, and that the
LCSP, which produced this document, will represent local residents at any public hearing.
LCSP, PO Box 32109. Haringey, London N4 1GN



Page 64 Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: Pal Luthra [p.luthra@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 17 February 2011 14:00

To: Licensing

Cc: lcsp@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: The Provision of Late Night Refreshment, Sam's Chicken, 441 Green Lanes, London, N4 1HA

| write to object to the above late night license application.

My objections are:

There are already far too many restaurants and take aways in Green Lanes which cause environmental
degradation in Green Lanes i.e. piles of rubbish during the night and noise nuisance. This application will
make it worse.

Green Lanes is rapidly losing diversity of shops and services as the street is dominated by betting shops,
restaurants and take aways which cause much nuisance to local residents. This will make it worse and
normal shops will be driven away.

This application for extended license is for much later opening than elsewhere in the locality and would
result in other bars restaurants and take aways applying for late license resulting in substantial change.

Please refuse this application.
Pal Luthra

69 Duckett Road
N4 1BL

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

23/02/2011



Page 65

Page 1 of 2
Olson Kendra
From: casework@davidlammy.co.uk
Sent: 15 February 2011 14:03
To: Licensing
Cc: lcsp@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: David Lammy MP - Re: Re: Sam’s Chicken, 441 Green Lanes — license for extended

opening hours
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Ms Daliah Barrett

Licensing Team

Haringey Council

Urban Environment

Units 271-272 Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Rd

London

N17 9LN

Our Ref: 01030825

15 February 2011

Dear Ms Barrett,
Re: Sam’s Chicken, 441 Green Lanes - license for extended opening hours

| am writing to object to the above license application. | am deeply concerned about the impact that an
additional 3-5am licence would have on the area and hope you will take this, and the other representations
from local people, into consideration when making your decision.

| am concerned about the levels of noise, antisocial behaviour and littering that will result from the extended
opening hours. It is very likely that the people using these premises at this time will be people who have been
drinking alcohol and will consequently not be particularly concerned about the maintenance of peacefulness
or cleanliness of the local area. At 5am this is likely to be extremely disturbing for local residents and would
certainly constitute a public nuisance.

Further, over the past ten years many people have worked extremely hard to turn Green Lanes at night from
being a very difficult, dirty and often dangerous road to one which is clean, friendly and safe. A large part of
this has been the limits placed on opening times restricting them to 2am. | am deeply concerned that granting
this license would therefore be a deeply regressive step and | oppose it in the strongest terms.

Yours sincerely

David Lammy
Member of Parliament for Tottenham

Cc: CliIr Nilgun Canver, Cabinet Member for Crime and Community Safety, Haringey Council, River Park
House, 225 High Rd, London, N22 8HQ

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.

23/02/2011



Page 66 Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: Viv [viv10@btconnect.com]

Sent: 15 February 2011 12:17
To: Licensing
Subject: New take away 441 Green Lanes

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

| live at 60 Grand Parade and strongly object to the proposed opening times of this new take-away.

We have had many problems in the past this late opening premises, loud music, noise, litter, fights etc. which
makes lives a real misery for the residents,

It may be a 24 hour culture that we live in BUT most of us would like to sleep at night.

Yours sincerely

V Inns-Mitchell
60B Grand Parade
N4 1AF

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

23/02/2011



	Agenda
	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 441 GREEN LANES, LONDON, N4 1HA
	part 2
	part 3
	part 4


